
February 7, 2025 

VIA EMAIL 

Mr. Michael Kinik 
Director, Engineering Services 
Iroquois Gas Transmission System 
One Corporate Drive, Suite 600 
Shelton, CT 06484-6211 
michael_kinik@iroquois.com    

RE:  NYSDEC Air State Facility Permits 
Iroquois Enhancement by Compression Project (ExC Project) 
Athens Compressor Station (DEC ID #4-1922-00049)  
Dover Compressor Station (DEC ID #3-1326-00211) 

Dear Michael Kinik: 

Enclosed are the modified Air State Facility Permits for the Iroquois ExC Project located 
at the following facilities: 

Athens Compressor Station (DEC ID #4-1922-00049) 
Dover Compressor Station (DEC ID #3-1326-00211) 

Be advised, the Uniform Procedures Regulations (6 NYCRR Part 621), provide that an 
applicant may request a hearing if a permit contains conditions which are unacceptable 
to them. Any such request must be made in writing within 30 calendar days of the date 
of this transmittal and must be addressed to the Chief Permit Administrator at the 
letterhead address. A copy should also be sent to the Chief Administrative Law Judge at 
the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, 625 Broadway, 1st 
Floor, Albany, NY 12233-1550. 

If you have questions, please feel free to contact me at karen.gaidasz@dec.ny.gov; or 
Jessica Sharp, Office of General Counsel at jessica.sharp@dec.ny.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Karen M. Gaidasz, Director 
Bureau of Energy Project Management 
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